



COLLIN COUNTY

Engineering
825 N. McDonald
Suite 160
McKinney, Texas 75069
972-548-3727
www.collincountytx.gov

MEMO

Date: January 11, 2010

To: Commissioners Court

From: Ruben E. Delgado, P.E., Director of Engineering

Re: **REVISED** Contractual Agreement for Right-of-Way Procurement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for the Purchase of Right-of-Way along FM 2551 from FM 544 to FM 2514; Right-of-Way CSJ Number: 2056-01-043; 2003 Bond Project #03-081

On December 7, 2009, Commissioners court voted to approve the "Contractual Agreement for Right of Way Procurement" with the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) for the purchase of Right-of-Way along F.M. Highway No. 2551 (Murphy Road).

Collin County will be responsible for all costs associated with the acquisition. The 2003 Bond Program allocated funding for FM 2551; 2003 Bond Project #03-081. These funds will be utilized to fund the Right of Way Acquisition. The funds expended will be applied to the required 20% local match for the Regional Toll Revenue Construction funding for FM 2551 from FM 544 to FM 2514. We estimated that our participation shall be \$1,000,000.

There was an error on the original agreement therefore we are bringing it back to court with the following change. The original statement is below:

*Location Surveys and Preparation of Right of Way Data: The **State**, without cost to the **Local Government**, will do the necessary preliminary engineering and title investigation in order to supply to the **Local Government** the data and instruments necessary to obtain acceptable title to the desired right of way.*

It now reads

*Location Surveys and Preparation of Right of Way Data: The **Local Government**, without cost to the **State**, will do the necessary preliminary engineering and title investigation in order to generate the data and instruments necessary to obtain acceptable title to the desired right of way.*

If approved, it is requested that Judge Self execute four (4) original copies of the Agreement. We will be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.

xc: Bill Bilyeu
Jeff Durham
Monika Arris